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To: 51.2e @rivm.nl
e srze]s12eff 5.1.2e (Sensitive) IINEEEZNN @fcdo.gov.uk]
From: 51Ze 512 ‘|:« 5.1.2e )

Sent: Fri 1/1’5/2021 12:19:41 PM
Subject: RE: Science Advisors’ Conference Call - Readout and Next Meeting
Received: Fri1/15/2021 12:21:08 PM

Thank you for indicating availability for this next meeting. Due to availability of other participants we are
roceeding with the 28" January for this meeting. We would very much welcome an alternative to

if you can find someone else to attend. Do let us know the contact details so we can add them to the
invite.

Best wishes,

I!I !xlernai inlernational Science Coordination, Engagement and Transparency

Government Team, Scientific Advisory Group for Emergencies (SAGE)
Office for Science  Government Office for Science

Sent: anuary :

R S.1.2e f 512e [F124 5.1 )<@go—science.gov.uk>

(o5 12e]512e & 5.1 @rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: Science Advisors’ Conference Call - Readout and Next Meeting

Hereby | inform you about the availability of from the Netherlands

26th -> is available.
Wednesday 27"~ insure -> If can not attend, we can ask someone else.

28 January is not available; we can find someone else to attend.

Kind regards,

5.1.2¢ 5.1.2e
N

7+31 0 (KN £
RIVM Bureau Directieraad. |www.rivm.n|

Rijksinstituut voor Volksgezondheid
en Milieu

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid,

Welzijn en Sport
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